AUnited States Court of Appeals

For the Seventh Circuit
Chicago, Illinois 60604

DISMISSAL PER FRAP 42 (b)

Date: May 21, 2003
By the Court:

No. 02-1868

ADVANCED ELECTRONICS, INCORPORATED,
Petitioner
v,

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY,
Respondent

Petition for Review of an order of the Environmental Protection Agency
No. CWA-5-98-021

Upon consideration of the MOTION TO DISMISS filed by
the parties on 5/20/03,

IT IS ORDERED that this cause is DISMISSED, pursuart
to Federal Rule of Appellate Procedure 42 (b).

(1181-10319%4)




DATE :

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Anited States Court of Appeals

For the Seventh Circuit
Chicago, Illinois 60604

NOTICE OF AGENCY CASE CLOSING

May 21, 2003

D. Judith Keith, Esq.

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Environment & Natural Resources Division
P.O. Box 23795

L'Enfant Plaza Station

Washington, DC 20026-3795

Gino J. Agnello, Clerk
02-1868

Advanced Electronics v. EPA
Petition for Review of an order of the Environmental Protection Agency

No. CWA-5-98-021

Date:

Herewith is the final order in the above matter.

The court’'s order is final and the case 1s closed

in this court.

There was no record filed with this court in this cause.
Copies of this notice sent to: Counsel ©f record

Please acknowledge receipt of these documents on the enclosed copy
of this notice.

Received above closing letter from the Clerk, U.S. Court of Appeals
for the Seventh Circuit.

(1204-052495) Agency Representative




